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Mark Meyer

State Senator » 32nd Senate District

February 18,2002
TO: Members, Senate Universities, Housing, and Government Operations
Committee

FROM: Senator Mark Meyer, Chairman

RE: Paper Ballot — Assembly Bill 769
Relating to: sales tax on motor vehicles purchased after a consumer receives a
refund under a new motor vehicle warranty.

By Representatives Ladwig, Schneider, Stone, Albers, Bies, Freese, Gronemus,
Gunderson, Hundertmark, Johnsrud, Krawczyk, Musser, Nass, Ott, Owens,
Petrowski, Pettis, Powers, Skindrud, Sykora and Turner; cosponsored by Senator
Plache.

On December 12, 2001, the committee held a hearing and passed similar
legislation (AB 453). AB 769 was introduced in the Assembly by the same bill
authors without the non-lemon law provisions. It is the identical to Senate
Substitute Amendment 1 to AB 453, which was approved unanimously by our
committee. (A copy of the bill record for AB 453 is attached)

Please return your ballots by 1 PM, Wednesday, February 19, 2002. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Motion by Senator Meyer that the Senate Committee on Universities, Housing, and
Government Operations recommends the concurrence of AB 769.

AYE NO

Signature:

Date:
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